Orange County County Council Meeting Minutes

02/28/2018

Members in attendance: Sandy Jacobs, Jim Mullion, Bonnie Mullion, Beth Jesch, Melissa Sara, Karen Jesch, Bishop Evans, Stephanie Smith, Tom Weiland, Maryam Handley, Wes Alcott, Macy Alcott, Beverly Schrieber, Liz Broadbent, Luis Martinez, Carrie Mitchell, Laura Castillo, Eric Castillo, Karina Richland, Dominique Montes

Call to Order: 7:07 pm

Pledge of Allegiance: led by Maryam Handley

4-H Pledge: led by Maryam Handley

Minutes: for November 28, 2017. A motion to accept the minutes made by Bishop Evans, a second made by Macy Alcott. Motion passed.

• Reports

- > **Teen Council update –** Dominique Montes
 - Ice Skating on March 31st.
 - Imaginology Animal anatomy, planting seeds, pollinators, fruit guessing.
 - Steve Vegh Would like to use fruit that is grown at SCREC if possible.

• Officer Reports

- Secretary: Sandy Jacobs
 - Please speak up when giving reports.
- > Treasurers Report: Melissa Sara

Checking:

Start \$26,444.62

End \$25,583.93

Checks Cashed: \$860.69

Savings:

Start \$33,095.28

End \$33,095.84

Interest earned \$.56

- o Clubs
 - Fountain Valley Cloverdales Sheyla Jacobs
 - Some of the goats from the goat project are pregnant, the hiking project just had a meeting at Dripping Cave, Stained glass is in the middle of a project, Rabbits and STEAM have met. At our next general meeting the President and Vice President will be switching role so that they can get experience in different roles. The Goat & DIY project together made soap from the goat milk.
 - > iFourth Robotics Not in attendance
 - > Fullerton Feeders, Breeders & Seeders Liz Broadbent
 - They are getting ready to the horse expo, the archery project kids are having a good time and learning a lot. The kids wrote letters to the soldiers.
 - **Fullerton Hills –** Macy Alcott
 - At the last meeting they had animal project meetings and taught all of their members how to do calligraphy for the community service project.
 - > Jordan Jaguars Not in attendance
 - > La Habra Hilltoppers Tom Weiland/Laura Castillo
 - The beginning/intermediate sewing did community service at Joann's and donated the cards for a nursing home. He wants to thank some of the local clubs who came. They got some national attention through Twitter for the county.
 - The hiking project went on a 3 hour hike. For community service they wrote letters for the armed forces. A lot of the sewing kids are getting ready for Fashion Revue on March 24th.
 - > Lake Forest Superstars Karina Richland
 - They did the valentines at Joann's and gave them to their local firefighters. The bunny project has little baby chicks. In photography project they have plans to go to Anzo Borrego.
 - Mesa Goathill Gogetters Beverly Schreiber
 - They went to Get Air to have some fun. The gardening project went to an Arbor show. They had an airline pilot as a speaker at their last meeting.
 - > Orange Acres Backbreakers Carrie Mitchell
 - Things at OABB are just chugging along with nothing really big happening right now. They are looking forward to Sophia and Mollie coming to the next meeting to talk about Fashion Revue.
 - > Orange Villa Buckaroos Luis Martinez
 - A significant portion of our club is in robotics, and that seems to be winding down. Community Service, Origami, Cake Decorating and Rocking Climbing will be happening.
 - > Trabuco Trailblazers Not in Attendance

- > Tri-Cities 4-H Club Not in attendance
- > Yorba Linda Cloverleaf Jim Mullion
 - They did Valentines cards for firemen also. For March they are writing letters to the military. The dairy project are going to a show this weekend. The design build team is practicing for their competition on April 28th & 29th.
- > DSAOC Super Kids Not in attendance

• **County 4-H Program Representative –** Jason Suppes

- Still have \$2500.00 from Slaters that can be used for good sturdy posters for several years that will last.
- Great turn out for the Bayer Bee Care event. We had 53 RSVP's, which is huge for this type of event. They are working with a young man from Carmel who runs the Carmel Honey Company. He came and spoke about the importance of pollinators, the importance of bees, things that you can do to attract bees and also the entrepreneur side of things. There were several booths (flower planting, Master Gardeners)
- Bayer gave a surprise donation to be earmarked for bee pollinator education.
- Araceli is having an event on March 24th, she is looking for volunteers. The event is from 9:30-3pm. It's a kid's day celebration for a group called Stand up For Kids. Some of the sessions they need help with: making pots out of newspapers, citrus taste test. It will be held at SCREC.

• Section and State Reports – Tom Weiland

They are getting ready for Southern Area Field Day which is on April 21st at Mt. Sac. There are a number of volunteer positions available, you can go to the State 4-H website for those opportunities.

• Old Business:

- > Imaginology:
 - ✤ For Community Service, they are still coming up with ideas.
 - Maryam has already put in her order for tables, chairs and partitions.
 - Calligraphy booth will be open from 10-3 on Saturday.
 - 4 Only 1 food booth applied, it was tri-cities with their donut booth.
 - Documents are still being streamlined, hoping to get them online by Friday.
 - There was an influx of animal numbers this year, there are 200 animals in the large livestock.
 - In need of Rabbit/Cavies Judges who is not currently a leader of a program.

> Scholarship Committee

- ✤ Is being tabled until after Imaginology
- Food Fiesta
 - **4** Steve would like to thank everyone for their help with Food Fiesta.
 - Could the storage bin could be inventoried so that everyone knows what is available to them for future events.
 - 4 The kids ran the event, all the games, etc.

• New Business

- Presentation Day
 - ↓ Is this Saturday, March 3rd. Volunteers should arrive about 8-8:30.
 - Clubs that are sending members should be providing a judge as well.

> Joann's 4-H promotion

- Has been extended through March 31st. Currently California State is 3rd in the nation.
- Sheyla Jacobs entered to the Joann's/4-H Fashion contest. The prize is to get a tour of the Joann's Main facility in Ohio and 2 tickets to the Kent State Fashion show.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:52pm

Respectfully Submitted by,

Sandy Jacobs

Secretary